
REQUEST FOR PREGNANCY ACCOMMODATION
MEMORANDUM
TO:

_Gail Kroen, Director of Human Resources
FROM:
 (your name here)______________________
RE:

Request for Reasonable Accommodation 
DATE:

_(Todays date)_______________________

This is a request for reasonable accommodation under the Fair Employment and Housing Act (FEHA). If you are not the appropriate person to receive this request, please notify me immediately, and forward this letter on to the person who handles requests for reasonable accommodation.  

I am requesting an accommodation for a condition related to pregnancy on the advice of my health care provider.  Due to my pregnancy, (list the items you cannot complete and the restrictions your doctor has ordered.  Also, requests for breast pumping private room, bottled water, frequent bathroom break, etc.) _______________________________________.

Please let me know if you require reasonable medical documentation of my condition.  I am ready and willing to engage in the interactive process with you so that I may continue in my employment.
Thank you. 

